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Continuation of Item Number 14:
This amendment transmits responses to questions on the Request for Proposal (RFP) and amends the RFP, accordingly:

The responses to the questions shall not be construed as altering the requirements of the RFP except as specifically revised in this amendment.

Section 1

AMENDMENT TO SOLICITATION

1. a.   Reference Model Delivery Order, Category A, Fluids GSE Page 1 OF347, 
Block 15. DELIVER TO F.O.B. POINT: 

Delete: June 19, 2008
            Replace with: See J-A-1, Delivery Schedule

      b.
Reference Model Delivery Order, Category B, Mechanical GSE Page 1 OF347, Block 15. DELIVER  TO F.O.B. POINT: 

Delete: June 19, 2008
            Replace with: See J-A-1, Delivery Schedule

      c.   Reference Model Delivery Order, Category C, Electrical GSE Page 1 OF347, Block 15. DELIVER TO F.O.B. POINT: 

Delete: June 19, 2008
            Replace with: See J-A-1, Delivery Schedule

2.
Reference Model Delivery Order, Category B, Mechanical GSE Page 6, J-A-1, DELIVERY 
SCHEDULE:

Delete:

Delivery shall be in accordance with the following:

Item
Description



       
Qty.

Deliver on or Before 

1
Collet Lock Assy



1 ea

6/19/08

2
Progress Charts



3 cpy.

30 days from effective date of











order and every 30 days thereafter until 









all items have been delivered.

3
Welding Documentation


3 cpy.

30 days from the effective date of the 









order.
4
Shop Drawings



3 sets

30 days from the effective date of the 









order.
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5
Test Procedures



3 cpy.

30 days prior to testing
6
As-Built Drawings



1 set

6/19/08

7
Acceptance Data Package


3 cpy

6/19/08

Replace with:

Delivery shall be in accordance with the following:

Item
Description



       
Qty.

Deliver on or Before 

1
Collet Lock Assy



1 ea

100 days from effective date of order

2
Progress Charts



3 cpy.

30 days from effective date of order and 









every 30 days thereafter until
all items have 









been delivered.

3
Welding Documentation


3 cpy.

30 days from the effective date of the 









order.

4
Shop Drawings



3 sets

30 days from the effective date of the 









order.

5
Test Procedures



3 cpy.

30 days prior to testing

6
As-Built Drawings



1 set

100 days from effective date of order

7
Acceptance Data Package


3 cpy

100 days from effective date of order

3.  Reference NNK07206137R Amendment 2 dated 2/13/08; SECTION 2, Questions and Answers; 
Question 10:

Delete:

QUESTION 10: A page is defined as one side of a sheet, 8 1/2 x 11, with at least one inch margins on all sides, using not smaller than 12 point type. There is no font size limitation specified for figures and tables. 12 point font for figures and tables makes it somewhat difficult to present figures and table in readable form within the other page limitations. Can a 10 point font size be allowed for figures and tables as is customary with most proposals? 
 
ANSWER:
Yes.
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Replace with:
QUESTION 10: A page is defined as one side of a sheet, 8 1/2 x 11, with at least one inch margins on all sides, using not smaller than 12 point type. There is no font size limitation specified for figures and tables. 12 point font for figures and tables makes it somewhat difficult to present figures and table in readable form within the other page limitations. Can a 10 point font size be allowed for figures and tables as is customary with most proposals? 
 
ANSWER:
No.

4. Reference Solicitation Page 176: L. 2 LISTING OF NASA FAR SUPPLEMENT (48 CFR CHAPTER 18) PROVISIONS, NFS 1852.215-81 Proposal Page Limitations (FEB 1998)(b)

Delete and Replace with:

(b) A page is defined as one side of a sheet, 8 1/2 x 11, with at least one inch margins on all sides, using not smaller than 12 point type.  Foldouts count as an equivalent number of 8 1/2 x 11 pages.  The metric standard format most closely approximating the described standard 8 1/2 x 11 size may also be used.
5.  Reference Solicitation Page 181, L.8 RELEVANT EXPERIENCE/PAST PERFORMANCE PROPOSAL VOLUME paragraphs a. and b.:

Delete and Replace with:

a.
COMPANY OVERVIEW AND NARRATIVE 
The Company Overview and Narrative shall be no longer than two pages long.  

b.

RECENT AND RELEVANT PROJECTS

(1)
The government will evaluate the contractor’s recent and relevant experience and past performance on efforts similar to the Government’s requirements.  

(i)         RECENT EXPERIENCE:   Projects with final acceptance by the  customer after March 1, 2005 and projects currently in work.

(ii)         RELEVANT EXPERIENCE:  Relevancy is considered to mean “information that has a logical connection with the matter under consideration and applicable time span.” Relevancy will be assessed based upon the offeror’s past or current experience managing and 
 performing fabrication of equipment similar to Ground Support Equipment (defined in Section C) meeting established Quality Criteria, compressed delivery schedules, and rigorous acceptance
 testing.  Relevancy may be enhanced by previous GSE fabrication contracts that have been performed for NASA or DOD.  Relevancy may also be enhanced by previous contracts that demonstrate in-house capability vs. sub-contracted work.  Relevancy may be significantly enhanced by previous contracts that demonstrate the offeror has the fabrication experience necessary to fabricate Fluids, Mechanical and/or Electrical equipment similar to that listed in Section C of this RFP.  
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6.  Reference Solicitation Page 40, Section H.3 TECHNICAL COMMUNICATION AFTER DELIVERY ORDER AWARD,  Paragraph 1:

Delete Paragraph in its entirety.

7.  Reference Solicitation Pages 186-190, Section M EVALUATION FACTORS FOR AWARD:


Delete Section in it’s Entirety and Replace with attached Section M Pages 186-190.

SECTION 2 Questions and Answers

REFERENCE:   Section L-8 section C-3 page 183
QUESTION 1:  What format is required to submit Page 3 of the questionnaire to the Contracting Officer?  We currently have four (4) questionnaires submitted at this time electronically to references.  We have also fedexed a self-addressed stamped envelope to them to mail the hardcopy form to the Kennedy Space center as directed on the Questionnaire.

ANSWER: Page 3 of the Questionnaire can be returned via, fax, email, or normal mail. 

REFERENCE:   Section L page 177, NFS1852.215-81 section a Proposal format 

QUESTION 2:  Volume III, part iii references Questionnaire (one page per project, 10 pages total max). Is the One (1) page required for this section, page 3 of the Questionnaire? 

ANSWER:
Yes.
REFERENCE:   Electrical Drawing 79K36953 Rev A, Sheet 1 provided in Amendment 2.

QUESTION 3:  Drawing calls out a new drawing, 79K12638, which was not provided with the updated package.  Can you please provide?

ANSWER:
This was a typographical error and is deleted on 79K12638 Rev-A.
REFERENCE:   Electrical Drawing 79K36953 Rev A, Sheet 1 provided in Amendment 2.
QUESTION 4:  Instructions 10, 11 of drawing 79K19600 indicates A, B and Instruction 12 indicates B.  We are interpreting this to mean the “A” and “B” ends of the cable.  Is this correct?  Also, are there no 79K19600 instructions for the “C” end of the cable?

ANSWER:  Correct, instructions 10,11 apply to the A and B ends. Instruction 12 only applies to the B end. Any instructions marked with a "x" apply to all. Instructions 8,13 have dash numbers (#8  -1, #13  -2), which are explained in the instruction. 79K04613, which is called out in instruction 13 is now Posted to FedTeds.
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REFERENCE:   Electrical Drawing 79K36953 Rev A, Sheet 1 provided in Amendment 2.
QUESTION 5:  We assume Find #  5,8,11,12 apply to “C” end of the cable.  Is this correct? 

ANSWER:
Correct the materials in find #'s 5,8,11,12 apply to end C.

B.1 – SECTION C (C3) Attachment – Drawing 10C00002 Sheet 13 L/I # 29)

QUESTION 6:  Line item # 29 is a 75M02048-1 Calibrated Bleed Fitting, is not to be used for new design, is there a replacement part number?    

ANSWER: 75M02048 has been superseded by 79K80456.
REFERENCE:   B.1 – SECTION C (C3) Attachment – Drawing 10C00002 Sheet 1 L/I # 137, 138, 139,140 & 141

QUESTION 7:  The specification and callout for line items 137 through 141 calls out tubing, welded.  KSC-SPEC-Z-0008 Tubing, Steel, Corrosion Resistant, Seamless, Types 304 and 316.  Since all GFE fittings are KC flared tubing fittings, the flaring of seam welded tubing is not recommended.  For pricing purposes, should the tubing be for welded seam or seamless?

ANSWER:  The “Statement of Work -GN2 HAZARDOUS AND CAMERA PURGE PANEL -Drawing No. 10C00002” states:

NOTE: KSC-SPEC-Z-0008 does not address the use of AL6XN tube material.  All requirements in KSC-SPEC-Z-0008 shall apply to AL6XN tubing except the following:

· The test ball size used for checking the tube inside diameter after bending shall be 0.344” for 1/2”x0.049”wall tube and 0.250” for 3/8”x0.035” wall tube.

All tubing is being provided as GFE, so pricing is not required for the tubing.

KSC has extensive experience flaring seam welded AL6XN tubing. The Statement of Work requires submittal of a Tube Flaring Certification prior to the start of work and inspection of Tube Flare Samples and Inspection Results per AS4330. Based on these submittals, NASA will have assurance that the Contractor has developed the procedures to successfully flare AL6XN.

REFERENCE:   B.1 – SECTION E (E.12.6) ACCEPTANCE TESTING

QUESTION 8:  When performing the Acceptance Test Demonstration, at the contractor’s site, will the demonstration requirements include the operation of the electrical solenoids?

ANSWER: Yes. The “Statement of Work -GN2 HAZARDOUS AND CAMERA PURGE PANEL -Drawing No. 10C00002” states:

FACTORY ACCEPTANCE TESTING

The Contractor shall submit a factory acceptance test procedure for approval.  The factory acceptance test shall include but is not limited to: verification of regulator function, pressure switch set points, solenoid valve operation, manual valve operation and leak check.
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REFERENCE:   Appendix 3 to Section L Category C (Electrical) Order

QUESTION 9: There are no Packaging instructions contained in the Order.  Is each cable to be packaged separately?  What packaging is to be used?  Best commercial practices?
ANSWER: Best commercial practices is sufficient, providing the items reach the destination point in the condition required.

REFERENCE:   General Question/RFP Cover Letter

QUESTION 10: If a small-business contractor forms a Joint Venture with one or more companies while ensuring the requisite greater-than 50-percent small-business ownership in the Joint Venture, is it appropriate to include the relevant Past Performance from all members of the Joint Venture in the Joint Venture’s proposal?
ANSWER: Yes it is appropriate.
REFERENCE:   Solicitation Body Section E.5  - Pg 14
QUESTION 11:  Does NASA provide online certification or will travel be required for NASA System Administrator Security Certification Program? This certification will be required 90 days after contract award.
ANSWER: The NASA System Administrator Security Certification Program requirements of NSF Clause 1852.204-76 have been waived for this Solicitation.  Certification is not required 90 days after contract award.  This Clause is being reviewed at NASA HQ and it is anticipated that this requirement will be deleted from the Clause.
REFERENCE: Electrical Model Delivery Order

QUESTION 12: I believe we found out the problem and why the confusion regarding the wiring of the “C” end of the cable.  The 3304 spec provided is wrong and is for an 8(4PTSI #20) OS cable.  Electrical drawing sheet 2, note 2 calls out for a 4(4#28) OS cable.  Please provide the 3304 spec for the 4(4#28) OS cable.

ANSWER: The 3304 called out on the drawing is NOT a spec number, but a commercial part number manufactured by Alpha Wire.  This wire will be furnished as GFE.  Please reference Alpha Wire’s website http://www.alphawire.com/pages/192.cfm for further information regarding this product.
REFERENCE:   Electrical Specifications 79K19600, Instruction 13 and 79K36999

QUESTION 13:  Instruction 13 requires that the cable be labeled approximately 12 inches from each connector.  79K36999 requires the cable be marked not more than 4 ft intervals.  We are interpreting this to mean that the cable must be labeled 12 inches from each end and labels must be applied at no more than 4 ft intervals for entire length of the 134 ft cable.  Are we  interpreting this correctly?
ANSWER:  The cable will be furnished as GFE.  Long run cables such as these do not get labeled until installation.  The contractor is not responsible for labeling this cable.
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SECTION 3 Drawings

Drawing Number 79K36953A entitled Cable Subassembly (sheets 1&2 have been replaced with 79K36953 Rev B. 

These drawings and specs are posted to FEDTEDS.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
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